
SUBMISSION NO. 190
AUTHORISED: ~

From: Alison Verghese
Sent: Friday,3 June20059:05 AM
To: Committee,FHS (REPS)
Subject: Intercountry adoption

LastSeptember(2004),myhusband,biological daughterandI travelledto Bangalore,

Indiato collectour 16 monthold son,Rajesh.

My briefcommentsregardingtheprocesswould be these:

Forustheprocesswasrelativelystraightforwardandit still took 2 years.I thinkthe
wholething couldbe shortenedby about50%with processimporvementsand
better/moreresources.Verybureaucraticandform-filling andnoneuseror ‘customer’
friendlyie noeasy-to-followguidelinesVeryfew‘updates’alongtheway- wehadto
initiateCompulsoryeducationsessionswerenotespeciallyhelpful exceptfor meeting
othersonthesamejourney.Oursocialworkerwasvery flexible which givensometime
constraintsat ourendwasveryuseful - notsureif this wouldhavebeenthecasewith all.
Giventhatthewholeexerciseis costlyie feebased,lots ofroom for improvement
DIMIA costsareexcessive.Forusapprovalto allocationwasrelativelyquick (3 months)
but allocationto travel waslonger- 6 months. Everythingis ‘on hold’ asyou don’t know
whenthingsaregoingto happen.ICARN playgroupsarefantasticandatotal sourceof
supportandideas.No ‘welcome’ packsfrom Centrelink with info on entitlementsc/w
local birth

As I wasalreadyaparent,I knewmy wayaroundvarious services,but asanewparent,
theprocesscouldbealot morewelcoming.it would be goodto havesomepost-adoption
workshopsorformal supportoutsidethe4 socialworkervisits.

Happyto discussfurtherif requested.

Regards

Alison Verghese


